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From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

To: Chad Cole

Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXT] surface commingling application CTB-1065
Date: Monday, October 31, 2022 10:09:32 AM

Surface commingling application CTB-1000 has been withdrawn at the applicant’s request.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211

From: Chad Cole <ccole@mewbourne.com>

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 9:28 AM

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXT] surface commingling application CTB-1065

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Good Morning Dean,

The later application with 5 wells included is the only application we need approved. The other
application with 2 wells can be withdrawn. We are in the process of curing the notification of this
application with a public notice. Also, | cant find anything on NMSLO being notified so | will get that
taken care of today.

Thanks

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 4:53 PM

To: Chad Cole <ccole@mewbourne.com>
Subject: [EXT] surface commingling application CTB-1065

| am reviewing surface commingling application CTB-1065 which involves a commingling project that
includes the Inland 26 23 B20J State Com 1H Battery and is operated by Mewbourne Oil Company
(14744).

Please confirm that the NMSLO has been notified of this application.

Additionally, several of the notifications of this application appear to have been returned.
Mewbourne will need to cure the notification of this application.

It appears that 2 applications were submitted that each relate to this commingling project; that
being action IDs 26774 and 64445. The later application has 5 wells included rather than the 2 wells
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which were included on the first application. My presumption is that Mewbourne intends for the
second application to go forward and for the first one to be withdrawn. Please confirm that is the
case.

Please note that failure to take steps to address each of the topics addressed in this email within 10
business days of receipt of this email may result in the Division rejecting the application requiring the
submittal of a new application by the applicant once the topics have been fully addressed.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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COMMENTS

Operator: OGRID:

MEWBOURNE OIL CO 14744

P.O. Box 5270 Action Number:

Hobbs, NM 88241 154923

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
COMMENTS

Created By | Comment Comment Date
dmcclure | Rejected under Action ID: 26774 10/31/2022
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PDhone:(5I7I.’I))748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 O|| Conservat|on D|V|S|on
istrict .
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Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

MEWBOURNE OIL CO 14744

P.O. Box 5270 Action Number:

Hobbs, NM 88241 154923

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS

Created By [ Condition Condition Date
dmcclure | None 10/31/2022
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